F R U I A AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET
COLORADO

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR

FROM: MICHAEL BENNETT, CITY MANAGER

DATE: MAY 7, 2024

AGENDA TEXT: City Council Boards and Commissions Assignments

BACKGROUND

Appointment of City Council liaisons to various Boards and Commissions are made shortly following the
regular Municipal Election held every two years.

At the April 23, 2024 Workshop meeting, the Council discussed which members are interested in serving
as the liaison to which Boards and Commissions. Attached is the list showing the decisions that resulted
from that discussion.

FISCAL IMPACT

N/A

APPLICABILITY TO CITY GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

Boards and Commissions provide valuable input to the City and help establish goals and objectives. They
provide a link between citizens of Fruita and city government.

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COUNCIL

1. Approve the appointments of Council members to various boards and commissions as stated in the
attached list for terms beginning in May of 2024 and ending in April of 2026

2. Do not approve the appointments and continue discussions on the issue.
RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of staff that the City Council, by motion:

¢ MOVE TO APPOINT THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS TO THE

VARIOUS BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS AS STATED IN THE ATTACHED LIST FOR
TERMS BEGINNING IN MAY OF 2024 AND ENDING IN APRIL OF 2026



